Dvveet



Jamil Fuad Bazzy

Sales Assistant

View profile on Dweet

Languages

French (Work Proficiency)

English (Native)

Tagalog (Work Proficiency)

About

As an experienced retail professional with a background at JD Sports, I excel in customer service and product knowledge. My roles at Vinoteca and wagamama honed my multitasking and problem-solving skills. I'm adaptable, enthusiastic, and passionate about delivering excellent customer experiences.

BRANDS WORKED WITH



wagamama

JD Sports

Experience



Team Member

VINOTECA | Nov 2022 - Apr 2023

- Knowledge of wine and how to handle wine
- Providing excellent customer service
- Further knowledge of working in a restaurant environment
- Bartending skills



Team Member

wagamama | Apr 2022 - Nov 2022

- Providing excellent customer service
- Multi tasking skills And Analytical problem solving in high stress situations
- Knowledge of working in a restaurant environment
- · Handling food and serving customers



Sales Assistant

JD Sports | Jun 2021 - Oct 2021

- Providing excellent Customer Service
- Product Knowledge
- Analytical problem solving and multi-tasking in high stress situations
- Efficiently serving customers providing a friendly and positive atmosphere

Education & Training

2021 - 2024 BSix Sixth Form College Hackney

A Level, Biology